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Sir,

In reply to your letter of the

8rd Instant, asking upon what

terms you can purchase or

leave lands in the Sarnia

Reserve for the purpose of lacting

it for sid, I have to injorm you

shoe the Indians declined last

Epring to cunrender any portion

fthoi Reserve for a similar

curpose; and until they ugree

in the precence of their Superi

intendent to do so, the De¬

partment is not in the

voaction to deal with the question

John McAnz Bogt

Sarnia
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